

P. O. Box 1009
Durango, Colorado 81301

Aug. 5, 1969

Mr. J. Florence
P. O. Box 1078
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Florence:

Attached herewith is an approved copy of Notice of Intention to Abandon
for your No. 1 Florence 2 well located in the NW sec. 27 T. 2 N.
R. 1 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, on Federal oil and gas lease
New Mexico 335075.

The report which you filed with our Farmington office on July 18,
1969, was incorrectly marked as a Subsequent Report of Abandonment.
We caused the report to be filed pending a well inspection. The report
was approved at that time.

Since the work has been done, please forward five copies of subsequent
Report of Abandonment indicating the date of plugging and the plugging
details. Also, please advise when the location has been cleared and
revealed so that we may inspect the site and make a recommendation
concerning termination of bond liability.

Sincerely yours

Larry W. Long
District Engineer

cc
Krauss
File



NMOCC, Aztec: We have not received Subsequent Report of Abandonment for
the above well. We don't know if the well has been plugged.

Larry Long
U.S.G.S., Durango, Colo.
Sept. 2, 1969

P.O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81301

May 12, 1969

Mr. J. E. Thompson
P.O. Box 1078
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Attached herewith is an approved copy of Notice of Abandonment for the well located in the NE 1/4, Sec. 16, T. 1N, R. 1E, S. 10E, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, on Federal Oil and Gas Lease No. 2222072.

The report which you filed with our Farmington office on July 2, 1968, was incorrectly marked as a Subsequent Report of Abandonment. We caused the report to be filed, pending a well inspection, because we approved it at that time.

As the work has been done, please file five copies of subsequent report of Abandonment indicating the date of plugging and the plugging details. Also, please advise when the location has been cleaned and leveled so that we may inspect the site and make a recommendation concerning restoration of bonded liability.

Sincerely yours,

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer



WMOCC, Aztec: We have not received Subsequent Report of Abandonment for the above well. We don't know if the well has been plugged.

U.S.G.S., Durango, Colo.
Sept. 2, 1969